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EXHIBIT 4
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Lisa N. Himes

From: James A. Hinds <JHinds@jhindslaw.com>
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:04 PM

To: ‘TaylorF@SEC.GOV'

Subject: 18-01818-FOIA (Nova Oculus Partners, LLC)
Importance: High

In response to your e-mail of Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:23 P.M., you are correct in interpreting my initial
request as seeking correspondence pertaining to investigative records relating to Nova Oculus Partners,
LLC. However, in response to your inquiry | have developed the following additional information which is to
inciude as part of the pending Nova Oculus FOIA request.

1. All e-mails from the period of January 1, 2008 through April 25, 2018, between the SEC and its staff,
employees, and agents regarding Nova Oculus Partners, LLC, f/k/a The Eye Machine, LLC and referencing
any of the following:

jbjarding@gmail.com;
Marshallmasko@amerivision.us;
Marshall.ameritech@gmail.com;
mtmbdg@aol.com;
blairmowery@msn.com;
blairmowery@amerivision.us; and
blair.ameritech@gmail.com.

2. All e-mails from the period of January 1, 2008 through April 25, 2018, between the SEC and its staff,
employees, and agents regarding Nova Oculus Partners, LLC, f/k/a The Eye Machine, LLC and referencing
any of the following domain names:

http://www.gene.com;
http://www.regeneron.com;
http://www.casselmanlawgroup.com;
http://www.alcon.com;
http://www.bausch.com; and
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca.

Tmoow>

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

James Andrew Hinds, Jr., Managing Member
Hinds & Shankman, LLP

21257 Hawthorne Boulevard

2™ Floor

Torrance, CA 90503

Tel: (310) 316-0500
Fax: (310) 792-5977
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E-mail: jhinds@jhindslaw.com

Web: www.jhindslaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for use
of the individual or entity named above. This e-mail transmission , and any documents, files, previous e-mail
transmissions or other information attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail transmission, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying, or
other use of this transmission or any of the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail transmission or by
telephone at (310) 316-0500, and destroy the original e-mail transmission and its attachments without reading it
or saving it in any manner. Thank you.



